
From:  < @amazon.lu> on behalf of 
< @amazon.lu> 

Sent: Monday 3 April 2017 13:34 
To: CAB MALMSTROM CONTACT 
Cc: ; ASENIUS Maria (CAB-MALMSTROM);  (CAB-

MALMSTROM) 
Subject: Request for a meeting with Amazon – 20th April 

Dear Commissioner Malmstrom, 

I'm taking the liberty of writing to you to request a meeting with

 will be in Brussels on 20th April. 

Over the last two decades Amazon has become a major investor and employer in Europe, with 50,000 
permanent employees and €15 billion invested since 2010. Amazon is committed to offering customers’ 
products and services at a great price, with quick, efficient delivery; enabling third party businesses to 
sell throughout the EU via our Marketplaces; and facilitating innovation through our cloud computing 
services. 

We would like to discuss how Amazon could help support the Commission’s trade agenda with a view to 
strengthen the Digital Single Market, and exchange thoughts about the EU/U.S. transatlantic relations, 
 in the context of the digital sector, data flows and data protection. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

Yours sincerely, 

l Amazon Europe Core SARL l @amazon.lu 
Avenue des Arts 27, 1040 Brussels, BELGIUM  
T: +32   | F: +32  | M: +32 
Transparency Register no. 366117914426-10 

Amazon Europe Core societe a responsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plaetis, L-2338 Luxembourg, R.C.S. 
Luxembourg n B 180022, capital social: EUR 37.501, autorisation d etablissement en qualite de 
commercante n 10040783. 
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